
Minnesota Racing Commission 
Meeting 

Thursday, March 21, 2024 

PUBLIC COPY 

DO NOT REMOVE 
FROM ROOM 



CANTERBURY PARK LOCATION 
1100 CANTERBURY ROAD, STE. 100 

SHAKOPEE, MN 55379 
TELEPHONE:  952-496-7950 

FAX:  952-496-7954 
MN.GOV/MRC 

RUNNING ACES LOCATION 
15201 ZURICH STREET, STE. 212 
COLUMBUS, MN 55025-7908 
TELEPHONE:  651-925-3951 

FAX:  651-925-3953 
MN.GOV/MRC 

The Minnesota Racing Commission and the State of Minnesota is committed to accessibility for all. 
If you require this document modified in any way to accommodate for disability, please let the sender know. 

Full Commission Meeting 
Thursday, March 21, 2024 – 4:00 p.m. 

Nutrena Conference Center 
1801 Dudley Avenue, Saint Paul, MN 55108 

AGENDA 

1) Call to Order

2) Roll Call

3) Adoption of Agenda

4) Approval of Minutes

a. February Commission Meeting – Thursday, February 15, 2024

Action Items 

5) Running Aces 2024 Live Racing Requests

a. Application for Pari-mutuel Pools
b. Approval of Export Locations
c. Approval of Seasonal Racing Officials

Informational Items 

6) Status Reports
a. Canterbury Park Entertainment
b. Running Aces Casino, Hotel, and Racetrack

7) Executive Director’s Report
a. Legislative Update
b. Contract Approvals
c. HISA Update
d. ADW Report
e. Licensing Report
f. Other

8) MQHRA/MTA/MHRI/MNHBPA Reports



CANTERBURY PARK LOCATION 
1100 CANTERBURY ROAD, STE. 100 

SHAKOPEE, MN 55379 
TELEPHONE:  952-496-7950 

FAX:  952-496-7954 
MN.GOV/MRC 

RUNNING ACES LOCATION 
15201 ZURICH STREET, STE. 212 
COLUMBUS, MN 55025-7908 
TELEPHONE:  651-925-3951 

FAX:  651-925-3953 
MN.GOV/MRC 

The Minnesota Racing Commission and the State of Minnesota is committed to accessibility for all. 
If you require this document modified in any way to accommodate for disability, please let the sender know. 

9) Future Meetings
a. Thursday, April 18, 2024 – Full Commission, Nutrena Conference Center

10) Adjourn

The Commission meeting packet may contain not public data pursuant to the 
Minnesota Government Data Practices Act.  Commission staff has marked such 

data as not public.  Please discard the data in a safe and confidential 
manner.  Should you have questions about the classification of any data please 

contact Commission staff. 

Please notify the Racing Commission if you need special accommodations for this meeting. This material 
can be given to you in different forms, like large print, Braille or on a tape. If you use a TTY, you can call 
us using the Minnesota Relay Service at 7-1-1 or 1-800-627-3529. 



Item 4 – Minutes 
from  Thursday, 

February 15, 2024 



Full Commission Meeting 
Thursday, February 15, 2024 – 4:00 p.m. 

Nutrena Conference Center 
1801 Dudley Avenue, St. Paul, MN 55108 

MINUTES 
Call to Order: 

Agenda Item 1 – Call to Order 
 Chair McArdle called the meeting to order at 4:03 p.m. 

Roll Call: 
Agenda Item 2 – Roll Call 
 Present –Chair McArdle, Commissioners Goodman, Colombo, Koob. A quorum was acknowledged. 

Other participants – Kyle Gustafson (Executive Director, Minnesota Racing Commission), E. Joseph Newton (General 
Counsel, Minnesota Racing Commission), Penny Nelson (Deputy Director, Minnesota Racing Commission),  Randy Sampson 
(President/CEO, Canterbury Park Entertainment), Amber Carlisle (Racing Operations Manager, Canterbury Park 
Entertainment), Aaron Bedessem (Director of Marketing, Running Aces Casino, Hotel and Racetrack), Kay King (Executive 
Director, Minnesota Thoroughbred Association), Cathy Dessert (Vice President, Minnesota Harness Racing, Inc.) Mike 
Cronin (Minnesota Horsemen’s Benevolent and Protective Association).   

Adoption of Agenda: 
Agenda Item 3 – Approval of Agenda 
Commissioner Colombo motioned to approve the agenda; Second by Commissioner Koob; Motion passed. 

Approval of Minutes: 
Agenda Item 4 – Approval of Minutes 
Commissioner Colombo motioned to approve the January 18, 2024, minutes; Second by Commissioner Koob. Motion passed. 

Committee Reports: 
Agenda Item 5 – Aftercare Committee 

Commissioner Goodman presented the grant request proposal that was approved by the Aftercare Committee 
with the discussed changes Mr. Newton made. Commissioner Goodman motioned to approve moving forward 
with the 2024 Aftercare Grant Process: Second by Commissioner Koob; Motion passed. 

Action Items: 
Agenda Item 6 – Official Medication Testing Laboratory for Quarter Horses and Standardbreds for 2024 

Mr. Newton stated he had spoken with Dr. Hovda regarding this issue, and she is very satisfied with the services 
that have been rendered by this particular lab last year. Commissioner Koob motioned to approve continuing 
using Industrial Laboratories for Medication Testing for Quarter Horses and Standardbreds for the 2024 Racing 
Season: Second by Commissioner Colombo; Motion passed. 

The Minnesota Racing Commission and the State of Minnesota is committed to accessibility for all. 
If you require this document modified in any way to accommodate for disability, please let the sender know. 

Minnesota Racing Commission Meeting 
Thursday, March 21, 2024 

Page 1



Agenda Item 7 – 2024 MRC Controlled Therapeutic Guidelines for the Quarter Horses and the Standardbred 
Racehorses 
Mr. Newton again had spoken with Dr. Hovda and she is comfortable with this. Commissioner Koob motioned to approve the 
2024 MRC Controlled Therapeutic Guidelines for Quarter Horses and Standardbreds: Second by Commissioner Colombo; 
Motion passed. 

Agenda Item 8 – Appointment of Chief Veterinarian 
Commissioner Goodman motioned to approve Dr Hovda as the Chief Veterinarian for 2024: Second by Commissioner Koob; 
Motion passed. 

Agenda Item 9 – Appointment of 2024 Board of Judges 
Commissioner Colombo motioned to approve the 2024 Board of Judges: Second by Commissioner Goodman; Motion passed. 

Agenda Item 10 – Appointment of 2024 Board of Stewards 
Commissioner Goodman motioned to approve the 2024 Board of Stewards: Second by Commissioner Koob; Motion passed. 

Agenda Item 11 – Thoroughbred and Quarter Horse Purse Supplement Allocation for 2024 
Mr. Gustafson presented. Proposals were reviewed by the Breeders Fund Advisory Committees. Ms. Carlisle outlined the 
numbers listed in the packets. Commissioner Colombo motioned to approve the Thoroughbred and Quarter Horse Purse 
Supplement Allocation for 2024: Second by Commissioner Goodman; Motion passed. 

Agenda Item 12 – Authorizing Resolution to Procced with Rulemaking and Publish Rules RD 04816 
Commissioner Goodman motioned to authorize the Resolution to Proceed with Rulemaking and Publish Rules RD 04816: 
Second by Commissioner Colombo; Motion passed. 

Agenda Item 13 – Canterbury’s Trackside Development Area Improvements and Class A License Modification 
Request 
Mr. Sampson outlined the proposal and the changes from the previous presentation. Horseman are in support of the request. 
Chair McArdle is pleased with the addition of the 7-furlong chute. Mr. Sampson addressed safety concerns during 
construction and a timeline. Commissioner Koob motioned to approve Canterbury’s Trackside Development Area 
Improvements and Class A License Modification Request: Second by Commissioner Colombo; Motion passed. 

Informational Items: 
Agenda Item 14 – Status Reports 

A. Canterbury Park Entertainment Running Aces Casino, Hotel and Racetrack
Mr. Sampson- released stake and handicap schedule. Finalizing the condition book, new this year created a committee to 
look at the condition book and gear toward increasing field sizes. Announced pre-paid starter incentive program. Both 
simulcasting and cardroom flat from last year and with budget.  Extreme Horse Skijoring this weekend, unique and very 
popular special 2-day event. New barns, fabric and structures are up, stalls are going in, sprinkler system/fire prevention, 
electric and utilities are also going in. Amphitheater looks great. Broke ground on the new BBQ/pizza restaurants and 
fitness place next to Badger Hill/Bravi’s. Sports betting legislature, it is a real concern the impact to ADW revenues/purse’s 
if the horse racing industry is left out of it.   

A. Running Aces Casino, Hotel and Racetrack
Mr. Bedessem presented, Racing brochure published on website and ads are out, so far received 11 applications. 
Applications are due March 18th. Finalizing all promotions. New Outrider, Identifier and staff will be submitted at the March 
meeting. Still working on finalizing renovations to the food area. Ice Kart Racing still planning on doing weather permitting.  

Minnesota Racing Commission Meeting 
Thursday, March 21, 2024 

Page 2



Agenda Item 15 –  Executive Director’s Report 

A. HISA Update
B. Legislative Update
C. Contract Approvals
D. ADW Report
E. Licensing Report
F. Other

Mr. Gustafson, Executive Director presented. 
A. HISA Update - Nothing
B. Legislative Update – Waiting on the Governor’s Office on the request for the temporary two-year

increases in the ADW fee to use as a revenue source to pay the annual HISA assessment.
C. Contract Approvals – Nothing
D. ADW
E. Licensing Report
F. Other - Nothing

Commissioner Colombo asked Mr. Gustafson if he has had any conversations with the Governor’s office about 
Sports Betting and the Racetracks. Mr. Gustafson replied in general yes, he has.   

Item 16 – MQHRA/MTA/MHRI/MNHBPA Reports 
MQHRA – Mr. Gustafson relayed that the first two quarter horses of the year have been born. 

MTA – Kay King –2024 MTA Stallion Auction ended, had 72 seasons, sold 32 to 25 different buyers from 12 
different states. Income was down 47% from 2023 and 68% from 2022. We are in a tuff sport right now and 
things are going to start looking different. From our newsletter being condensed and emailed to our summer 
events being pulled back on. As of today, we have 63 broodmares registered and 5 foals born.   

MHRI – Cathy Dessert –MHRI Banquet is February 17, 2024. Decided to divert some funding from the Stallion 
Auction to the Benevolence Fund. Stallion Auction is on-line, she can provide the link, there are 35 Stallions for 
2024.   

MNHBPA – Mike Cronin – Commented on the Aftercare Committee and the increase in quality of how the 
program is handled over the last few years.   

Item 17 – Future Meetings 
Full Commission – Thursday, March 21, 2024, Special Full Commission Meeting Tuesday, March 5, 2024 @ 
4:30 pm, both at Nutrena Conference Center 1801 Dudley Avenue Saint Paul, MN 55108.  

Item 18 – Adjournment 
Motion to adjourn by Commissioner Goodman; Second by Commissioner Colombo. Chair McArdle adjourned the 
meeting on Thursday, February 15, 2024, at 5:37 p.m.  

THESE MEETING MINUTES HAVE BEEN APPROVED ON THIS _____DAY OF _______, 2024 BY A QUORUM OF 
THE MINNESOTA RACING COMMISSION. 

Minnesota Racing Commission Meeting 
Thursday, March 21, 2024 

Page 3



Item 5 – 
Action Items 

Running Aces Live Racing 

Requests
a. Application for Pari-mutuel Pools
b. Approval of Export Locations
c. Approval of Seasonal Racing Officials



Minnesota Racing Commission Meeting 
Thursday, March 21, 2024 

Page 4



Race Post Time Wagering Format Race Post Time Wagering Format

1 6:00 PM / 7:00 PM WPS, Ex, Tri, Super, Pick 4, Place Pick All 1 6:00 PM / 7:00 PM WPS, Ex, Tri, Super, Place Pick All

2 6:20 PM / 7:20 PM WPS, Ex, Tri, Super 2 6:20 PM / 7:20 PM WPS, Ex, Tri, Super, Pick 4

3 6:40 PM / 7:40 PM WPS, Ex, Tri, Super, Pick 3 3 6:40 PM / 7:40 PM WPS, Ex, Tri, Super, Pick 3 

4 7:00 PM / 8:00 PM WPS, Ex, Tri, Pentafecta, Jackpot Pick 5 4 7:00 PM / 8:00 PM WPS, Ex, Tri, Pentafecta

5 7:20 PM / 8:20 PM WPS, Ex, Tri, Pick 4 5 7:20 PM / 8:20 PM WPS, Ex, Tri, Super, Jackpot Pick 5

6 7:40 PM / 8:40 PM WPS, Ex, Tri, Super, Pick 3 6 7:40 PM / 8:40 PM WPS, Ex, Tri, Pick 4

7 8:00 PM / 9:00 PM WPS, Ex, Tri, Super, Daily Double 7 8:00 PM / 9:00 PM WPS, Ex, Tri, Super, Pick 3 

8 8:20 PM / 9:20 PM WPS, Ex, Tri, Pentafecta 8 8:20 PM / 9:20 PM WPS, Ex, Tri, Super, Daily Double

9 8:40 PM / 9:40 PM WPS, Ex, Tri, Pentafecta

Race Post Time Wagering Format Race Post Time Wagering Format

1 6:00 PM / 7:00 PM WPS, Ex, Tri, Super, Place Pick All 1 6:00 PM / 7:00 PM WPS, Ex, Tri, Super, Place Pick Ten

2 6:20 PM / 7:20 PM WPS, Ex, Tri, Super,Pick 4 2 6:20 PM / 7:20 PM WPS, Ex, Tri, Super, Pick 4

3 6:40 PM / 7:40 PM WPS, Ex , Tri, Super, Pick 3 3 6:40 PM / 7:40 PM WPS, Ex, Tri, Super, Pick 3 

4 7:00 PM / 8:00 PM WPS, Ex, Tri, Pentafecta 4 7:00 PM / 8:00 PM WPS, Ex, Tri, Pentafecta 

5 7:20 PM / 8:20 PM WPS, Ex, Tri, Super 5 7:20 PM / 8:20 PM WPS, Ex, Tri, Super

6 7:40 PM / 8:40 PM WPS, Ex, Tri, Super, Jackpot Pick 5 6 7:40 PM / 8:40 PM WPS, Ex, Tri, Super, Pick 3 

7 8:00 PM / 9:00 PM WPS, Ex, Tri, Pick 4 7 8:00 PM / 9:00 PM WPS, Ex, Tri, Super, Jackpot Pick 5

8 8:20 PM / 9:20 PM WPS, Ex, Tri, Super, Pick 3 8 8:20 PM / 9:20 PM WPS, Ex, Tri, Pick 4

9 8:40 PM / 9:40 PM WPS, Ex, Tri, Super, Daily Double 9 8:40 PM / 9:40 PM WPS, Ex, Tri, Super, Pick 3 

10 9:00 PM / 10:00 PM WPS, Ex, Tri, Pentafecta 10 9:00 PM / 10:00 PM WPS, Ex, Tri, Super, Daily Double

11 9:20 PM /10:20 PM WPS, Ex, Tri, Pentafecta

Race Post Time Wagering Format

1 6:00 PM / 7:00 PM WPS, Ex, Tri, Super, Place Pick Ten $1.00 Win, Place & Show (Tuesdays)

2 6:20 PM / 7:20 PM WPS, Ex, Tri, Super, Pick 4 $2.00 Win, Place & Show (All Other Days)

3 6:40 PM / 7:40 PM WPS, Ex, Tri, Super, Pick 3 $1.00 Exacta 

4 7:00 PM / 8:00 PM WPS, Ex, Tri, Pentafecta   .20 Place Pick All, Jackpot Pick 5

5 7:20 PM / 8:20 PM WPS, Ex, Tri, Super   .50 Pentafecta (HI-5), Trifecta

6 7:40 PM / 8:40 PM WPS, Ex, Tri, Super, Pick 3   .50 Daily Double, Pick 3, Pick 4

7 8:00 PM / 9:00 PM WPS, Ex, Tri, Super   .10 Superfecta

8 8:20 PM / 9:20 PM WPS, Ex, Tri, Super, Jackpot Pick 5

9 8:40 PM / 9:40 PM WPS, Ex, Tri, Pick 4 Place Pick All (Ten) 100% Most Winning Selections, No Carryover

10 9:00 PM / 10:00 PM WPS, Ex, Tri, Super, Pick 3 7873.0193 subp 6, Payment Method (B) 

11 9:20 PM / 10:20 PM WPS, Ex, Tri, Super, Daily Double Pick 3 100% Carryover, no consolation

12 9:40 PM / 10:40 PM WPS, Ex, Tri, Pentafecta 7873.0196 PICK (N) WAGER, Payment Method #2

Pick 4 75% Carryover, 25% consolation

Roberts Communications Network 7873.0196 PICK (N) WAGER, Payment Method #1

$200 / month Pick 5 Jackpot 50% Major / Minor Share, 50% Jackpot Carryover

7873.0196 PICK (N) WAGER, Payment Method #7

96 Hours $.50 Hi-5 X = 0%, Y = 100%, 7873.0189 PENTAFECTA

48 Hours Running Aces utilizes the net-pool pricing method for calculating prices

48 Hours

Global Tote, Inc.

17% Win, Place, Show ACE

23% Exotics (all other wagers) 

Scratches:

Driver Changes:

Tote Provider:

Take-Out Structure: TRA CODE:

Pool Distribution:

Decoder Provider:

Decoder Fee:

Entries:

10 RACES 11 RACES

12 Races WAGERING INFORMATION

Minimum Wagers:

RUNNING ACES CASINO, HOTEL & RACETRACK

Post Time and Wagering Format

All Post Times listed Central Time Zone

2024 Race Dates

May 19 - Sept 21

8 RACES 9 RACES

Note:  Post Time is 7:00 PM CST TUESDAY and 6:00 PM CST all other days  

Minnesota Racing Commission Meeting 
Thursday, March 21, 2024 

Page 5



2024 Running Aces Export Locations

Exhibit B

Primary Secondary TRA Code

307 Horse Racing Boothill OTB BHG
307 Horse Racing Ranahan Douglas DOR
307 Horse Racing Starting Gate Riverton (TSR) TSR
307 Horse Racing Pump Room OTB TLG
307 Horse Racing Little Goose OTB TPR
307 Horse Racing Rawlins OTB RCH
307 Horse Racing Pershing Parlor OTB HPP
307 Horse Racing Keg & Cork OTB RKC

CARF Alameda County Fair AMD
CARF California State Fair ITD
CARF Fresno District Fair FND
CARF Humboldt County Fair FED
CARF Ferndale (FER) FER

ADW-OTB Account Wagering C83
ADW-OTB Batavia Downs Online BAG
ADW-OTB CT OTB Internet Wagering CTW
ADW-OTB Capital OTB Mobile Site #3 C9H
ADW-OTB Dial-a-bet W01
ADW-OTB Internet wagering - Capital C96
Albuquerque Downs @ Albuquerque ALD

AmWest Couer d'Alene OTB WRL
AmWest Scarlet Pearl D'Iberville SPM
AmWest Triple Crown NSC
AmWest San Marco Casino (H2M) H2M
AmWest AmWest AWA AWA

Arapahoe Park Arapahoe Park ARP
Arapahoe Park Ultimate Sports Golden USG
Arapahoe Park Bank 8 Billiards GJO
Arapahoe Park ES2 at The Block CS CSE
Arapahoe Park Havana Park HAV
Arapahoe Park Mardi Gras Casino MGC
Arapahoe Park Post Time PTT
Arapahoe Park Whiskey River BDW
Arapahoe Park Elevations ECS
Arapahoe Park Odds on SCY
Arapahoe Park Southern Colorado PUE
Arapahoe Park Sundance Steakhouse SUS
Arapahoe Park Celtic @ Market CTO
Arapahoe Park Pick 6 Lounge@Mirage MSL
Arapahoe Park Pick 6 Lounge@The Fox and the Hound FHP
Arizona Downs Arizona Downs AZD
Arizona Downs Museum Club TMC

Assiniboia Assiniboia ASD
Assiniboia NorVilla Motel NVM

 Page 1 2024 Running Aces Export LocationsMinnesota Racing Commission Meeting 
Thursday, March 21, 2024 

Page 6



2024 Running Aces Export Locations

Exhibit B

Assiniboia Club 3D CTD
Assiniboia Assiniboia-TAB TSD
Assiniboia Canada Inn Windsor Park WPI
Assiniboia Quest Inn QIN
Assiniboia Pembina Hotel PMX
Assiniboia McPhillips Street Station MSS
Assiniboia Green Brier Inn GBI
Assiniboia Central Hotel CEN
Assiniboia Club Regent Casino CBR
Assiniboia Assiniboia Contest HXS

Atlantic Lottery Corp Charlottetown CTN
Atlantic Lottery Corp Summerside Raceway SUM

Batavia Downs Batavia Downs BTV
Beau Rivage Beau Rivage BRM

Birmingham Park Birmingham Park BHM
Borgata Borgata BRG

Buffalo Raceway Buffalo Raceway BUR
Boyd Gaming Delta Downs DLT
Boyd Gaming Evangeline Downs EVD
Boyd Gaming Eunice OTB EUN
Boyd Gaming Races & Aces Henderson HEN
Boyd Gaming St Martinville OTB SMV

Canterbury Park Canterbury Day CBY
Churchill Downs Churchill Downs CDG

CDI Harlow's Casino HLW
Fairgrounds Destrehan OTB FLY
Fairgrounds Fairgrounds FRG
Fairgrounds Fairgrounds Account Wagering FAW
Fairgrounds Finish Line #2 - Covington FLA
Fairgrounds Finish Line #3 - Slidell FLB

Churchill Downs Louisville Thoroughbred Soc LTS
Churchill Downs Derby City Poplar Level DCP

Fairgrounds Slidell FG OTB FLU
Fairgrounds LaPlace OTB FLZ
Fairgrounds Finish Line #4 - Gretna FLC
Fairgrounds Finish Line #6 - Houma FLD
Fairgrounds Finish Line #7 - St. Bernard FLF
Fairgrounds Finish Line - Elmwood FLE
Fairgrounds Finish Line - Kenner FLQ
Fairgrounds Finish Line - Metairie FLR
Fairgrounds Finish Line LaPlace FLS
Fairgrounds Finish Line Thibodaux FLT
Fairgrounds Finish Line Westwego FLW

Louisiana Downs Harrah's Louisiana Downs OTB LDT
Hoosier Park Hoosier Park HPG

 Page 2 2024 Running Aces Export LocationsMinnesota Racing Commission Meeting 
Thursday, March 21, 2024 

Page 7



2024 Running Aces Export Locations

Exhibit B

Horseshoe Indianapolis Indiana Downs IDS
Horseshoe Indianapolis Indianapolis OTB IOC

Louisiana Downs Louisiana Downs LAD
Penn Gaming Meadows Acct Wagering MAW
Fairgrounds Meraux OTB FLX

Oaklawn Oaklawn OPA
Oaklawn Oaklawn Park ADW OPT

Ocean Downs Ocean Downs OCD
Presque Isle Downs Presque Isle Downs PID
Rosecroft Raceway Rosecroft Raceway ROR

Twinspires TWS-L White Label TWL
Twinspires TWS-M White Label CA TWM

Turfway Park Turfway Park TUG
Twinspires TwinSpires California TWC
Twinspires TwinSpires Oregon TWO
Twinspires Twinspires Mountain View TWN
Twinspires Velocity Group 2 VW2
Twinspires Velocity Group 5 VW5
Twinspires DraftKings-CA DKC
Twinspires DraftKings DKT
Twinspires TwinSpires TWS
Twinspires TwinSpires Group 1 TS1
Twinspires You Bet Portland YBG

Miami Valley Gaming and Racing Miami Valley Gaming and Racing MVG
Oak Grove Racing Oak Grove Racing OGG

Red Mile The Red Mile REM
Colonial Downs Colonial Downs CLD
Colonial Downs Rosies at Dumfries HP9
Colonial Downs Rosie's at Vinton HP1
Colonial Downs Rosie's at Richmond HP2
Colonial Downs Rosie's at Hampton HP3
Colonial Downs Rosie's at Chesapeake HP4
Colonial Downs VA-Horseplay-Breakers HP5
Colonial Downs VA-Horseplay-Ponies & Pints HP6
Colonial Downs VA-Horseplay-Buckets HP7
Colonial Downs VA-Horseplay-Windmill OTB HP8

Ellis Park Ellis Park ELG
Canterbury Park Canterbury Day CBY
Century Downs Century Downs CED
Century Mile BW Regency Inn Airdrie CEA
Century Mile Good Buddy Sherwood Park SPJ
Century Mile Elbow River Casino Calgary CEB
Century Mile Medicine Hat Lodge Medicine Hat CEF
Century Mile Rockies Rocky Mountain House CEG

 Page 3 2024 Running Aces Export LocationsMinnesota Racing Commission Meeting 
Thursday, March 21, 2024 

Page 8



2024 Running Aces Export Locations

Exhibit B

Century Mile Royal Duke Okotoks CEH
Century Mile Stoney Nakoda Resort and Casino Morley CEI
Century Mile Norsemen Inn Camrose CEJ
Century Mile Century Mile Race Track CMR
Century Mile Airdrie Best Western WUA
Century Mile Barneys Pub and Grill BAA
Century Mile Billy Budds BIB
Century Mile Central Suite Hotel CSH
Century Mile Century Casino Hotel-Edmonton CEC
Century Mile Century Casino Hotel-St Albert CES
Century Mile Continental Inn COI
Century Mile Dover Hotel DVH
Century Mile Dom's Gastropub, Slave Lake DOM
Century Mile Eagle River Casino EGR
Century Mile Elbow River Casino WUE
Century Mile Evergreen Park EGP
Century Mile Francos Pub FRP
Century Mile Good Buddy Resturant FKI
Century Mile Medicine Hat Lodge MHL
Century Mile Post Time at Fitzgerald's PAF
Century Mile Rockie's Lounge ROK
Century Mile Rosslyn Inn & Suites ROI
Century Mile Royal Duke Hotel WUO
Century Mile Schanks Sports Grill, Calgary WUS
Century Mile Stoney Nakoda Resort & Casino WUN
Century Mile Super 8 Wyndham GMI
Century Mile Tavern on Main LGS
Century Mile The Derby Room SRL

Columbus Exposition and Raceway Columbus Exposition and Raceway CLS
Cross Lanes Gaming & Entertainment Mardi Gras-Tri State TSG

Day at the Track Day at the Track DAT
Day at the Track Day at the Track DAT
Delaware Park Delaware Park DEL

eBet Technologies Ebet Online Inc EBT
eBet Technologies eBet TATs USO
eBet Technologies Compubet CUB
eBet Technologies Australianracingbets OZB
eBet Technologies Harringtonbets HTB
eBet Technologies Horseplayersbet HPB
eBet Technologies Wagerliveracing WLR
eBet Technologies 123Bet E23
eBet Technologies betiausa WIA
eBet Technologies Raceuwin RUW
eBet Technologies Mutuelsoneline MOL

 Page 4 2024 Running Aces Export LocationsMinnesota Racing Commission Meeting 
Thursday, March 21, 2024 

Page 9



2024 Running Aces Export Locations

Exhibit B

Emerald Downs Emerald Downs EMD
Emerald Downs Washington OTBs WOF
Fair Meadows Fair Meadows FMT
Finger Lakes Finger Lakes FIL
Finger Lakes Finger Lakes Bets FGL

First Tracks Cumberland First Tracks Cumberland FTC
Fonner Park Fonner Park FON

Fraser Downs Fraser Downs FRD
Game Play Network Game Play CA Wagers OD5
Game Play Network Game Play Network Oddz ODZ

Gold Strike Gold Strike GSR
HRA, LLC d/b/a Grants Pass Grants Pass TMB
HRA, LLC d/b/a Grants Pass Alexander Sports Fairview ASB
HRA, LLC d/b/a Grants Pass Action's Sports Bar Ontario ASO
HRA, LLC d/b/a Grants Pass Emerald Lanes Eugene ELU
HRA, LLC d/b/a Grants Pass Black Doug Klamath KLF
HRA, LLC d/b/a Grants Pass Capital Cantina Salem CLC
HRA, LLC d/b/a Grants Pass Lava Lanes-Bend LLB
HRA, LLC d/b/a Grants Pass Lava Lanes-Medford LLM
HRA, LLC d/b/a Grants Pass Rialto RIA
HRA, LLC d/b/a Grants Pass Rialto Killingsworth RKI
HRA, LLC d/b/a Grants Pass Speakeasy Oswego KEK
HRA, LLC d/b/a Grants Pass Stadiums Milwaukie SMO
HRA, LLC d/b/a Grants Pass Tom's Bar Portland TMS

Greenetrack Greenetrack GTK
Hastings Park Hastings Park HST

Hawthorne Hawthorne HAW
Hawthorne Evergreen Park OTB HRC EPK
Hawthorne Club Hawthorne HWA
Hawthorne Hawthorne Acct. Wagering HAX
Hawthorne Aurora OTB AUR
Hawthorne Fairmount Day FPK
Hawthorne Hoffman Estates HOF
Hawthorne Lansing OTB LNS
Hawthorne McHenry OTB HRC MHN
Hawthorne North Aurora OTB NAO
Hawthorne Rockford Shooters HRC RSG
Hawthorne Villa Park Sportsbar HRC VIL

Panama Panama PAN
Panama Panama OTB Agents POA
Panama La Kelvin OTB POB
Panama Panama Phone Bet PPB
Panama Panama Turf OTBs PTO

Riverwalk Casino Riverwalk Casino RVW

 Page 5 2024 Running Aces Export LocationsMinnesota Racing Commission Meeting 
Thursday, March 21, 2024 

Page 10



2024 Running Aces Export Locations

Exhibit B

Horse Shoe Casino Horseshoe Council Bluffs BLF
Intermountain-Ida Bet IdaBet IDB
Intermountain-Ida Bet Sandy Downs TET
Intermountain-Ida Bet Turf Club TCC
Intermountain-Ida Bet Idaho OTBs IFO
Intermountain-Ida Bet Pocatello POO
Intermountain-Ida Bet Blackfoot BKO
Intermountain-Ida Bet Rupert RUO
Intermountain-Ida Bet Malad MAL
Intermountain-Ida Bet Jerome JER
Intermountain-Ida Bet Burley BUO

Horsemen of Iowa Simo Assoc. Iowa Horsemen IGA
Horsemen of Iowa Simo Assoc. Iowa Horsemen IG1
Horsemen of Iowa Simo Assoc. Iowa Horsemen IG2
Horsemen of Iowa Simo Assoc. Iowa Horsemen IG3

Keeneland Keeneland KEG
Lewiston Lewiston Raceway LEW
Lewiston Newport Jai Alai NJA
Lewiston Dover Downs DOV

Kentucky Downs Kentucky Downs KDG
Kentucky Downs The Mint Bowling Green KD KBG
Kentucky Downs The Mint Cumberland Run KCM
Kentucky Downs The Mint Williamsburg KD KWB

Lien Games X The Spot XTS
Lien Games Lien Games Racing, LLC LGW
Lien Games CW Technologies US (CWU) CWU
Lien Games Sky Dancer SKY
Lien Games Rumors LGR
Lien Games HoJo OTB LGM
Lien Games Luckys Bar LG3
Lien Games OffTrackBetting.com L3W
Lien Games OffTrackBetting.com Telephone LGA
Lien Games Potentsystems.com LG4

Los Alamitos QH Los Alamitos QH LAQ
LVDC LVDC

former LVDC Foxwoods Resort and Casino FXC
former LVDC Buffalo Thunder Resort POJ

Belterra Belterra BEP
Freehold Raceway Freehold Raceway FHR
Freehold Raceway Favorites at Toms River TOM
Harrahs Chester Chester Downs HCR
Harrahs Chester TVG Harrahs Chester Downs TVH

TVG TVG Group 8 TV8
Harrington Raceway Harrington Raceway HAC

 Page 6 2024 Running Aces Export LocationsMinnesota Racing Commission Meeting 
Thursday, March 21, 2024 

Page 11



2024 Running Aces Export Locations

Exhibit B

Harrington Raceway Harrington Live HAL
Northfield Park Northfield Park NPK
Northfield Park Cedar Downs CDR

Parx Parx PHA
Parx Parx Malvern Race & Sportsbook MAV
Parx Egg Harbor Turf Club EHT
Parx Oaks-Valley Forge OVF
Parx South Philadelphia Turf Club SPO
Parx Parx IVR PVR
Parx Parx Internet PHI
Parx Park Phone Bet PHP

Pocono Downs Pocono Downs POC
Pocono Downs Pocono Downs OTB POT
Pocono Downs Pocono Account Wagering PAW
Pocono Downs Pocono Downs Internet POI

Mobile Greyhound Mobile Greyhound MOG
Monticello Raceway Monticello MRA

Mountaineer Park Mountaineer Park MNR
Nebraska HBPA, Inc. Horseman's Park NEB
Nebraska HBPA, Inc. Lincoln Race Course LRC

Nevada Pari-Mutuel Association Las Vegas Strip NVA
Nevada Pari-Mutuel Association Clark County NVB
Nevada Pari-Mutuel Association Boulder Strip Downtown NVC
Nevada Pari-Mutuel Association Washoe County NVD
Nevada Pari-Mutuel Association Douglas County NVE
Nevada Pari-Mutuel Association Nye County NVF
Nevada Pari-Mutuel Association Elko County NVG
Nevada Pari-Mutuel Association Laughlin Area NVH
Nevada Pari-Mutuel Association Carson Valley Area NVI

Turf Paradise Apache Greyhound Park AGP
Turf Paradise Arizona OTB's AZO

Gulfstream Park Big Easy Holding HKH
Gulfstream Park Big Easy Holding HKC

Santa Anita/Del Mar/Los Al Bonita 58 Flat BTA
Santa Anita/Del Mar/Los Al Cabazon CZN
Santa Anita/Del Mar/Los Al Commerce Casino CMC

Gulfstream Park Dania Jai Alai DJA
Gulfstream Park Daytona Kennel Club DBK

Del Mar Del Mar DMR
Santa Anita Santa Anita SAP

Los Alamitos Los Alamitos LAQ
Gulfstream Park Derby Lane SPK
Elite Turf Club Elite Turf Club 1 ET1
Elite Turf Club Elite Turf Club 10 ETA

 Page 7 2024 Running Aces Export LocationsMinnesota Racing Commission Meeting 
Thursday, March 21, 2024 

Page 12



2024 Running Aces Export Locations

Exhibit B

Elite Turf Club Elite Turf Club 11 ETB
Elite Turf Club Elite Turf Club 12 ETC
Elite Turf Club Elite Turf Club 13 ETE
Elite Turf Club Elite Turf Club 17 ETI
Elite Turf Club Elite Turf Club 18 ETJ
Elite Turf Club Elite Turf Club 19 ETL
Elite Turf Club Elite Turf Club 2 ETD
Elite Turf Club Elite Turf Club 20 ETM
Elite Turf Club Elite Turf Club 21 ETN
Elite Turf Club Elite Turf Club 22 ETQ
Elite Turf Club Elite Turf Club 3 ET3
Elite Turf Club Elite Turf Club 4 ET4
Elite Turf Club Elite Turf Club 6 ET6
Elite Turf Club Elite Turf Club 23 ETR
Elite Turf Club Elite Turf Club 25 ETT
Elite Turf Club Elite Turf Club 26 ETU
Elite Turf Club Elite Turf Club 9 ET9
Monmouth Park Favorites at Hillsborough FHO
Monmouth Park Favorites at Woodbridge WOB

Santa Anita/Del Mar/Los Al Firehouse Restaurant-Bakersfield FHB
Golden Gate/CARF Fresno FNO
Golden Gate/CARF Fresno Club One FCO

TSG Global Wagering Solutions GWS German Tote GGT
Golden Gate/CARF Golden Gate GGF

Gulfstream Park Gulfstream Park GPK
Gulfstream Park Ebro Dog Track EBG
Gulfstream Park Gretna Racing LLC GIQ
Gulfstream Park Miami Jai Alai MJA
Gulfstream Park Ocala Breeders Sales OBS
Gulfstream Park Ocala Jai Alai OJA
Gulfstream Park Pensacola Greyhound Track PGH
Gulfstream Park St. John's Greyhound SJG
Gulfstream Park Sarasota Kennel Club SKC
Gulfstream Park Hialeah Park HIA

Santa Anita/Del Mar/Los Al Hollywood Park HOL
TSG Global Wagering Solutions Intl Bet Assoc GOX
TSG Global Wagering Solutions Irish Tote HRI

Gulfstream Park Jacksonville Kennel Club JKC
Santa Anita/Del Mar/Los Al Lake Elsinore Hotel LEL

Lone Star Park Lone Star Park LSP
Santa Anita/Del Mar/Los Al Sports Pavilion at The Farmer's Fair LPS

Santa Anita/Del Mar/Los Al Watch Wager, Antelope Valley Fairgrounds AVF
TSG Global Wagering Solutions MEC TAT TAT

 Page 8 2024 Running Aces Export LocationsMinnesota Racing Commission Meeting 
Thursday, March 21, 2024 

Page 13



2024 Running Aces Export Locations

Exhibit B

TSG Global Wagering Solutions MEC Telephone Wagering MET
Laurel Park/Pimlico MJC OTBs LLE
Laurel Park/Pimlico MJC On-Track Accounts MJN

Gulfstream Park Flagler Greyhound FGH
TSG Global Wagering Solutions Magna Bet MAB

Laurel Park/Pimlico Maryland Jockey MJC
Turf Paradise Max's Sports Bar MAX
Meadowlands Meadowlands MED

Gulfstream Park Melbourne Greyhound Park MEL
Monmouth Park Monmouth Park MTH

Golden Gate/CARF Monterey Co. Fair MOC
Monmouth Park NJ ADW-IVR NJ3
Monmouth Park NJ ADW-Mobile NJ2
Monmouth Park NJ ADW-Online NJ1
Gulfstream Park Bonita Springs BFM

Santa Anita/Del Mar/Los Al OC Tavern Grill OCT
Santa Anita/Del Mar/Los Al Ocean's 11 Casino O11

Gulfstream Park Orange Park Kennel OPK
Gulfstream Park Oxford Downs Summerfield OXS
Gulfstream Park Palm Beach KC Summer INQ
Gulfstream Park Palm Beach Kennel Club INV

Santa Anita/Del Mar/Los Al Pechanga Casino PCH
Gulfstream Park Penn-Sanford Kennel Club ORP
Gulfstream Park Penn-Sanford Kennel Club ORS

TSG Global Wagering Solutions Pferdewetten.de gmbh GPW
Player Management Group Player Management Group PMG
Player Management Group Player Management Group B PMB
Player Management Group Player Management Group C PMC
Player Management Group Player Management Group Q PMQ
Player Management Group Player Management Group K PMK

Golden Gate/CARF Alameda Co. Fair PLN
Santa Anita/Del Mar/Los Al Fairplex Park-Finish Line Grill FPX

Gulfstream Park Pompano Park PPK
TSG Global Wagering Solutions Racebets GRR

Golden Gate/CARF CA State Fair and Expo CSF
Santa Anita/Del Mar/Los Al Sammy's of Lake Forest SRB
Santa Anita/Del Mar/Los Al Sports Center at Ntnl. Organge Show NOS

Golden Gate/CARF Santa Clara Co. Fair SCF
Golden Gate/CARF Jockey Club at San Mateo STC

Gulfstream Park Sanford-Orlando Kennel Club ORR
Santa Anita/Del Mar/Los Al Santa Clarita Lanes SCL
Santa Anita/Del Mar/Los Al Santa Maria Original Roadhouse SRG

Golden Gate/CARF Sonoma Co. Fair SRO
TSG Global Wagering Solutions Scientific Games Racing BV GSN

 Page 9 2024 Running Aces Export LocationsMinnesota Racing Commission Meeting 
Thursday, March 21, 2024 

Page 14



2024 Running Aces Export Locations

Exhibit B

Golden Gate/CARF Solano County Fair SOL
Santa Anita/Del Mar/Los Al Sports Grill & Turf Club Norco NCO

Golden Gate/CARF San Joaquin Co. Fair STK
Santa Anita/Del Mar/Los Al Striders San Diego SSD

Brasil Suaposta ADW SUA
Gulfstream Park Summer Jai Alai @ Magic City SJA
Gulfstream Park Summersport Jai Alai @ Dania SMR

Santa Anita/Del Mar/Los Al Surfside Race Place SSR
Santa Anita/Del Mar/Los Al Tilted Kilt 1000 Oaks MMD

Turf Paradise Tucson GP OTB TUO
Turf Paradise Tucson Greyhound Park TUC
Turf Paradise Turf Paradise TUP

Santa Anita/Del Mar/Los Al Derby Club, Seaside Park VCF
Santa Anita/Del Mar/Los Al Sports Pavilion, San Bernardino Co. Fair SBF
Santa Anita/Del Mar/Los Al Viejas VCT

Gulfstream Park West Volusia Racing DWV
Gulfstream Park Edgewater Jai Alai EJA
Gulfstream Park Fort Pierce Jai Alai FPJ
Gulfstream Park Hamilton Jai Alai HJD
Gulfstream Park Jai Alai Kings Court Key FCY
Meadowlands Winners Bayonne BAY

XpressBet XpressBet MEI
XpressBet XpressBet Calif ME2
XpressBet Xpressbet Maryland XMD
XpressBet Xpressbet Southern Alberta XSA
XpressBet Pointsbet PTS

TSG Global Wagering Solutions Betfred A AL1
TSG Global Wagering Solutions EUR Digital Web AL2
TSG Global Wagering Solutions GWS Bet365 GB3
TSG Global Wagering Solutions Global Wagering Group 25 G25

Santa Anita/Del Mar/Los Al Glen Arden GAC
FLAG Casino Diamond OTB H1I
FLAG Hipodromo Quinto Centenario HQC
FLAG Hipodromo Quinto Centenario HQD
FLAG Hipodromo de Maronas MMM

Palace Casino Palace Casino MPC
Northville Downs Northville Downs NOR
NY Capital OTB Alpha Lanes C25
NY Capital OTB Erie Blvd. W. Rome C8A
NY Capital OTB Five Furlongs East Durham C8B
NY Capital OTB Bet Mobile C9A
NY Capital OTB Capital OTB Mobile Site #4 C9I
NY Capital OTB Kris' Mid City Tavern Menands C9N
NY Capital OTB Gigi's on the River Keeseville C9P

 Page 10 2024 Running Aces Export LocationsMinnesota Racing Commission Meeting 
Thursday, March 21, 2024 

Page 15



2024 Running Aces Export Locations

Exhibit B

NY Capital OTB Rocks Albany C9R
NY Capital OTB 20 Main Tavern Au Sable Forks C9S
NY Capital OTB Muddys Tavern Watervliet C9V
NY Capital OTB Fahrenheit at Massena C9X
NY Capital OTB Perry Lanes Johnstown C9Z
NY Capital OTB Amsterdam C34
NY Capital OTB Bellevue C26
NY Capital OTB Bet Bus C10
NY Capital OTB Big G C45
NY Capital OTB Black Bear Inn C58
NY Capital OTB Boulevard Bowl C88
NY Capital OTB Bowlmor Lanes C86
NY Capital OTB Bridgeport C13
NY Capital OTB Broadway Lanes C20
NY Capital OTB Canastota Hi-Way Bw C55
NY Capital OTB Catskill Lanes C75
NY Capital OTB Catskill Mtn Lodge C95
NY Capital OTB Cohoes C50
NY Capital OTB Columbia Turnpike C31
NY Capital OTB Culver Ave C15
NY Capital OTB Daves Sports Bar C73
NY Capital OTB Del Lanes C05
NY Capital OTB Delmar C49
NY Capital OTB Erie Blvd C17
NY Capital OTB Gallup Inn C99
NY Capital OTB Gloversville C37
NY Capital OTB Grandstand C43
NY Capital OTB Green Island OTB C97
NY Capital OTB Halfway House Elizabethtown C9D
NY Capital OTB Hoslers C65
NY Capital OTB Hudson C38
NY Capital OTB Irish Pub C81
NY Capital OTB Kennedy's Tavern Troy CD C9J
NY Capital OTB Lakeview C09
NY Capital OTB Lansinburgh C28
NY Capital OTB Latham C47
NY Capital OTB Lewis Tavern C92
NY Capital OTB Loopies Pub Fonda CD C9K
NY Capital OTB Melinos Pub C35
NY Capital OTB Menands C46
NY Capital OTB Mijos Bar and Grill C69
NY Capital OTB Moscatiellos C62
NY Capital OTB New Lebanon C52
NY Capital OTB OTB at Rivers Schenectady C9E

 Page 11 2024 Running Aces Export LocationsMinnesota Racing Commission Meeting 
Thursday, March 21, 2024 

Page 16



2024 Running Aces Export Locations

Exhibit B

NY Capital OTB OTooles C93
NY Capital OTB Ogdensburg Bowl Ctr C76
NY Capital OTB Orchard Tavern Albany C9G
NY Capital OTB Partners Pub C72
NY Capital OTB Pete's C74
NY Capital OTB Plattsburg C51
NY Capital OTB Queensbury C06
NY Capital OTB Romano's Saranac Lanes CD C9L
NY Capital OTB Ryan's Bar Valatie C9F
NY Capital OTB Salutos C91
NY Capital OTB Samsons C82
NY Capital OTB Saranac Lake C07
NY Capital OTB Side Door Cafe C40
NY Capital OTB Slate Valley Lanes C9B
NY Capital OTB Smokey Joes Bar C33
NY Capital OTB Sportsmans Bowl C27
NY Capital OTB St Charles Hotel C87
NY Capital OTB Star Plaza C42
NY Capital OTB State Bowling Cntr C66
NY Capital OTB Teletheater C02
NY Capital OTB Uncle Sam Lanes C32
NY Capital OTB Valentis Pizzeria C64
NY Capital OTB Whitesboro C14
NY Capital OTB Wolf Road C48
NY Capital OTB Woodlawn C22
NY Capital OTB Ashes Hotel C54
NY Capital OTB Hour Time Bar C04
NY Capital OTB Old Log Inn C94
NY Capital OTB Sand Bar C29
NY Capital OTB The Sanctuary Utica C9C
NY Capital OTB Russo's C98
NY Capital OTB Burleigh House C90
NY Capital OTB Smith Street C24
NY Capital OTB Duffys Tavern Lake George C9M
NY Capital OTB Lawrence St. Tavern Glen Falls C9Q
NY Catskill OTB Catskills OTB CAR
NY Nassau OTB Nassau Regional OTB NRO
NY Suffolk OTB Suffolk District OTB SCA
NY Western OTB Arcade Hotel W86
NY Western OTB Dark Horse Saloon Danville W82
NY Western OTB Hunts Pub Mumford W84
NY Western OTB Auburn W11
NY Western OTB Balloons W49
NY Western OTB Bengo's E-Z Bet W88

 Page 12 2024 Running Aces Export LocationsMinnesota Racing Commission Meeting 
Thursday, March 21, 2024 

Page 17



2024 Running Aces Export Locations

Exhibit B

NY Western OTB Bullshead W28
NY Western OTB Clinton Street W50
NY Western OTB Dakota Grill W80
NY Western OTB Delaware Road W53
NY Western OTB Dr's INN W93
NY Western OTB Empire Penfield OTB W38
NY Western OTB Firehouse Saloon W76
NY Western OTB French W51
NY Western OTB Geneseo W40
NY Western OTB Grant St. OTB W52
NY Western OTB Harrys Pub W35
NY Western OTB Hornell W65
NY Western OTB Jamestown W63
NY Western OTB Jefferson W36
NY Western OTB Jimmy's E-Z Bet W99
NY Western OTB LexSouth Ez-Bet W87
NY Western OTB Lighthouse W97
NY Western OTB Lyell Turf Club W32
NY Western OTB Marina at the Lake W30
NY Western OTB Marway W33
NY Western OTB Matellas W96
NY Western OTB Matts News W48
NY Western OTB McKenzie's Irish Pub W95
NY Western OTB McKinley W55
NY Western OTB Military Road W44
NY Western OTB Newark W41
NY Western OTB Page's Grill and Bar W94
NY Western OTB Pastaria Pub W74
NY Western OTB Phoenix W09
NY Western OTB Rainbow Lanes W85
NY Western OTB River Road - Western W47
NY Western OTB Scruples W72
NY Western OTB Seneca Falls W42
NY Western OTB TC Hooligans W43
NY Western OTB Transit Road W69
NY Western OTB W39 Ridge Road West W39
NY Western OTB Wehrle Drive W54
NY Western OTB Wooden Nickel W66
NY Western OTB Chili Country Club W29
NY Western OTB Eddie Stroh's W92
NY Western OTB Gates Pub W34
NY Western OTB Cobbers W60
NY Western OTB Stick's Sports Bar and Grill W73

NYRA On Track NYR

 Page 13 2024 Running Aces Export LocationsMinnesota Racing Commission Meeting 
Thursday, March 21, 2024 

Page 18



2024 Running Aces Export Locations

Exhibit B

NYRA NYRA Bets NY NYA
NYRA NYRA Bets Illinois NBI
NYRA NYRA Bets California NBW
NYRA NYRA Bets National NYB
NYRA NYRA CAW 1 NB1
NYRA NYRA CAW 2 NB2
NYRA NYRA CAW 3 NB3
NYRA Bet MGM NYRA Bets OR BMO
NYRA Bet MGM NYRA Bets IL BMI
NYRA Bet MGM NYRA Bets CA BMC
Pari-Bet Pari-bet US PBU
Pari-Bet Pari-bet Nimes PBN
Pari-Bet Pari-bet 1 PB1
Pari-Bet Pari-bet 2 PB2
Pari-Bet Pari-bet 4 PB4

Penn National Penn National PEN
Charlestown Charlestown CTR
Charlestown Hollywood Casino Morgantown MRG

Mahoning Valley Mahoning Valley MVR
Dayton Raceway Dayton Raceway HGD

Bangor Bangor BAN
Plainridge Plainridge PLR
Freehold Favorites at Gloucester FGC

Penn National Lancaster OTW LAN
Penn National Off Track Wagering York YRK

Retama Retama RET
Sam Houston Sam Houston HOU
Penn Gaming Valley Greyhound VGT

Zia Zia ZIA
Penn Gaming Penn National (Regional ADW) ACW
Penn Gaming Plainridge (Regional ADW) PAC
Penn Gaming Penn National (National ADW) ACX

Prairie Meadows Prairie Meadows PRM
Premier Gateway International Isle of Man (ADW) IOM
Premier Gateway International Phumelela Race Courses CLU
Premier Gateway International Eastern Cape ECP
Premier Gateway International Gauteng Province GTN
Premier Gateway International Gold Circle Kwazulu KZN
Premier Gateway International Mpumalanga MPU
Premier Gateway International Mashonaland MTU
Premier Gateway International Northern Cape NCA
Premier Gateway International Northern Transvaal NRT
Premier Gateway International Phumelela Kwazulu PKZ
Premier Gateway International Phumelela Western Cape PWC

 Page 14 2024 Running Aces Export LocationsMinnesota Racing Commission Meeting 
Thursday, March 21, 2024 

Page 19



2024 Running Aces Export Locations

Exhibit B

Premier Gateway International South Africa SAL
Premier Gateway International Free State TFS
Premier Gateway International North West Province TNW
Premier Gateway International Gold Circle Western WCP

Racing Gaming Services RGS RGS
Racing Gaming Services Racing Gaming Services Group 1 RG1
Racing Gaming Services Racing Gaming Services Group 3 RG3
Racing Gaming Services Racing Gaming Services Group 5 RG5
Racing Gaming Services Racing Gaming Services Group W RGW

Remington Park Remington Park REP
Remington Park Win Star RPW
Remington Park River Wind Casino RPR
Remington Park Newscastle RPN
Remington Park Southwind Braman Casino SWC
Remington Park Choctaw Resort Casino CHW
Remington Park Choctaw Casino Pocola CCP
Remington Park Golden Mesa Casino RPG
Remington Park Thunder Roadhouse Café TRH

Rillito Park Rillito Park RIL
Ruidoso Downs Ruidoso Downs RUI

Sandy Ridge Sandy Ridge Ashland ASH
Saratoga Harness Saratoga Harness Raceway SRA
Saratoga Harness Saratoga Bets SGR
Saratoga Harness SaratogaBets Oregon SOO

Scioto Scioto SCD
Southland Casino Racing Southland Casino Racing SGP

Sportech Connecticut OTB CTB
Sportech Sanford OTB SFD
Sportech Royal Beach Casino RBC
Sportech Connecticut OTB Acct Wagering CTA
Sportech Shoreline Star Greyhound Park BJA
Sportech Favorites OTB WAT
Sportech CT OTB Internet Wagering CTW
Sportech Oneida Bingo & Casino ONO
Sportech Ho-Chunk Casino HOK
Sportech Equus St. Thomas Racing UVI
Sportech Mohegan Sun SUN
Sportech Mohegan Sun Poker Room SUP
Sportech Mohegan Sun Casino Contest SUO
Sportech Coushatta Casino Resort CSR

Sunland Park Sunland Park SNP
SunRay SunRay SUR

Tampa Bay Downs Tampa Bay Downs TAM
Tampa Bay Downs Tampa Greyhound Track TKC

 Page 15 2024 Running Aces Export LocationsMinnesota Racing Commission Meeting 
Thursday, March 21, 2024 

Page 20



2024 Running Aces Export Locations

Exhibit B

Taunton Dog Track/Raynham Taunton Dog Track TDT
Taunton Dog Track/Raynham Taunton Acct. Wagering TDA

Texas Pari-mutuel Coeur d' Alene Greyhound CAO
Texas Pari-mutuel Corpus Christi Greyhound CPC
Texas Pari-mutuel Gillespie County Downs GIL
Texas Pari-mutuel Gulf Greyhound GLF

The Brook Seabrook Greyhound SEA
The Brook Seabrook Greyhound Phonebet SEP

Thistledown Thistledown TDN
Tioga Downs Tioga Downs TIO

Track on 2 Track on 2 TO2
Track on 2 Track on 2 HPI Bet T2H
Track on 2 Winners VLT Lounge Red Deer TO2 HUL

Truro Raceway Truro Raceway TNS
Truro Raceway Brewster's Resturant BFD

TVG TVG TVG
TVG TVG Arizona TVT
TVG TVG California Retail TC1
TVG TVG Group 3 TV3
TVG TVG Group 5 TV5
TVG TVG Group 6 TV6
TVG TVG Group 7 TV7
TVG TVG Illinois TVI
TVG TVG Massachusetts TMA
TVG TVG/Prairie Meadows Account Wagering TVP
TVG FanDuel California Retail TC3
TVG FanDuel Group 1 TF1
TVG FanDuel Group 2 TF2
TVG FanDuel Group 3 TF3
TVG FanDuel Group 4 TF4
TVG FanDuel Group 5 TF5

Bally's Twin River Twin River TWR
US Off Track US Off Track GYC
US Off Track US Off Track GYC

Vernon Downs Vernon Downs VRN
Victoryland Victoryland VLD

Watch & Wager Watch & Wager WNW
Watch & Wager Watch & Wager-CA WN1
Watch & Wager Watch & Wager-CA  WWC
Wheeling Island Wheeling Island WHE

Will Rogers Downs Will Rogers Downs WRD
Will Rogers Downs Cherokee Casino Sallisaw CCE
Will Rogers Downs Cherokee Casino West Siloam WSS

Woodbine Taverne Racee Quebec (CJC) CJC

 Page 16 2024 Running Aces Export LocationsMinnesota Racing Commission Meeting 
Thursday, March 21, 2024 

Page 21



2024 Running Aces Export Locations

Exhibit B

Woodbine TBC Victoria Playtime (TB5) TB5
Woodbine Woodbine WOO
Woodbine Beaverton Motel Sports Bar SPS
Woodbine The BLVD Petawawa BDP
Woodbine Clinton Raceway CLR
Woodbine Fort Erie FOU
Woodbine Hiawatha Horse Park HHP
Woodbine Hiawatha (USD) HHU
Woodbine Rideau Carleton Raceway RCR
Woodbine Wild Wing Bowmanville WBO
Woodbine BET365 Ontario WOS
Woodbine A&F Billiards AFB
Woodbine AC Ranch Caffe Toronto ACR
Woodbine Adam's Rib WER
Woodbine Alberta Province - CAD CD1
Woodbine Bettors Club Grand River GRO
Woodbine Bigwigs Newmarket SKS
Woodbine Broad Street Billiards Brockville BSB
Woodbine Busters Bar Ottawa BCO
Woodbine Century Palace WO4
Woodbine Champions Sudbury NTN
Woodbine Champions at Royal Square CRQ
Woodbine Champions on Bloor CBO
Woodbine Champions on the Danforth WO3
Woodbine Cheffy's Last Stop CFL
Woodbine Chicago Pub Kitchener CPK
Woodbine Clancy's Bar CB1
Woodbine Clinton Teletheatre CLT
Woodbine Coach and Horses CAH
Woodbine Coch's Corner SSM SSM
Woodbine Deerfield WO5
Woodbine Doolys Ottawa DOT
Woodbine East Chinatown WO6
Woodbine Flamboro Downs FLM
Woodbine Fort Erie FOE
Woodbine Galaxy Lanes TB GTB
Woodbine Georgian Downs GEO
Woodbine Grand River Raceway GRD
Woodbine Greenwood Racetrack GWR
Woodbine Hanover Raceway HNV
Woodbine Heritage WO7
Woodbine Hippodrome de Trois-Rivieres HTR
Woodbine Honest Lawyer Hamilton HLR
Woodbine Host Pub St. Catherines BTD

 Page 17 2024 Running Aces Export LocationsMinnesota Racing Commission Meeting 
Thursday, March 21, 2024 

Page 22



2024 Running Aces Export Locations

Exhibit B

Woodbine Huron Fish and Game Conservation Assoc. HFG
Woodbine International Restaurant WO8
Woodbine Italia Soccer Club Ottawa RSA
Woodbine Jimmyz Sports Bar W27
Woodbine Karlee's OTB KAB
Woodbine Last Furlong LAF
Woodbine Lee Hotel LEE
Woodbine London Players Bar & Grill LPB
Woodbine Longshots OTB Niagra Falls FOO
Woodbine Lucky 7 Bingo/VIP Lounge L7B
Woodbine Matter of Taste Windsor CA1
Woodbine Mohawk Raceway MOH
Woodbine Moodies MOD
Woodbine Offside's W12
Woodbine Perth Jamesons PJR
Woodbine Peterborough Stick Sports PSS
Woodbine Pic-A-Deli Oakville PDI
Woodbine Pick and Shovel Cambridge PSC
Woodbine Picov Downs PIC
Woodbine Pour House Hamilton PHH
Woodbine Quinte Bowling Centre RQU
Woodbine RJ's on Chrysler W15
Woodbine RJ's on Main W14
Woodbine Rex Hotel RXH
Woodbine Salle de Paris Square Decarie CJ7
Woodbine Salle de Paris de Laval CJ5
Woodbine Salle de Paris de Pointe-Aux-Trembles CJ3
Woodbine Salle de Paris de Quebec CJ4
Woodbine Salle de Paris de Sherbrooke CJ8
Woodbine Salle de paris Boucherville CJ2
Woodbine Salle de paris Place Dupuis CJ1
Woodbine Salon de Paris de Brossard CJA
Woodbine Sheraton Parkway Toronto W18
Woodbine Sports Centre Cafe W16
Woodbine St. Thomas Jackpot City SJC
Woodbine Stonehouse W17
Woodbine TBC Chilliwack Chances CCH
Woodbine TBC Coquitlam HCC TB7
Woodbine TBC Duncan Chances CIW
Woodbine TBC Kamloops Chances KAM
Woodbine TBC Kelowna Chances TB6
Woodbine TBC Maple Ridge Chances MRP
Woodbine TBC Nanaimo TB3

 Page 18 2024 Running Aces Export LocationsMinnesota Racing Commission Meeting 
Thursday, March 21, 2024 

Page 23



2024 Running Aces Export Locations

Exhibit B

Woodbine TBC New Westminster SC TBA
Woodbine TBC Penticton Clancys PIN
Woodbine TBC Prince George TCC TNH
Woodbine TBC Prince Rupert Chances CPR
Woodbine TBC Richmond RRC TB1
Woodbine TBC Salmon Arm Chances SHS
Woodbine TBC Sechelt Gilligans GGP
Woodbine TBC Squamish Chances SFI
Woodbine TBC Surrey DBG TB4

Woodbine
The Brunswick Hotel Complex (Don 

Cherry) BHD
Woodbine The Kilt Pub Scarborough WEM
Woodbine Ultimate Sports Bar Chatham USB
Woodbine WEGZ Stadium Bar W23
Woodbine West Island OTB Dorval CJB
Woodbine Western Fair Raceway LON
Woodbine Windsor Tavern WIT
Woodbine Winner's Edge W21
Woodbine Assiniboia HPI AHP
Woodbine British Columbia Acct. Wagering BCT
Woodbine Century Bets HPI CBI
Woodbine Charlottetown IVR CTI
Woodbine ExPart IVR EPI
Woodbine Marquis IVR MAI
Woodbine Newfoundland IVR NFI
Woodbine Northern Alberta IVR NOI
Woodbine Nova Scotia IVR NSI
Woodbine Quebec HPI QBC
Woodbine Woodbine IVR WOI
Woodbine Northside HPIbet (HPN) HPN
Woodbine Inverness HPIbet (HPS) HPS

Wyoming Downs Wyoming Downs OTB WDE
Wyoming Downs Outlaw Saloon OLS
Wyoming Downs Sushi Boat & Bar SBB
Wyoming Downs Sheridan OTB RCB
Wyoming Downs Wyoming Downs OTB WDA
Wyoming Downs Galloways SIO
Wyoming Downs Cheyenne Plaza CYP
Wyoming Downs WD Liquor Depot WDR
Wyoming Downs Wyoming Downs Evansville WDM
Wyoming Downs Wyoming Downs LLC WDB
Wyoming Downs Wyoming Downs Beacon WDN
Wyoming Downs Wyoming Downs Green River WDT
Wyoming Downs Wyoming Downs Blue Roof WDW

 Page 19 2024 Running Aces Export LocationsMinnesota Racing Commission Meeting 
Thursday, March 21, 2024 

Page 24



2024 Running Aces Export Locations

Exhibit B

Wyoming Downs Wyoming Downs Dell Range WCD
Wyoming Downs WY Downs Casper Split Happens WY1
Wyoming Downs WY Downs Chey Terry Bison Ranch WDK
Wyoming Downs WY Downs Cheyenne Dell Range WDL
Wyoming Downs WY Downs Thermopolis 1Buffalo WDI

Wyoming Horse Racing LLC Casper East Horse Palace CWH
Wyoming Horse Racing LLC Cheyenne Central WHR CCY
Wyoming Horse Racing LLC Casper Central Horse Palace FSW
Wyoming Horse Racing LLC Cheyenne Horse Palace CVP
Wyoming Horse Racing LLC Evanston Horse Palace EVA
Wyoming Horse Racing LLC Gillette Horse Palace GMB
Wyoming Horse Racing LLC Green River Horse Palace GRW
Wyoming Horse Racing LLC Rock Springs Horse Palace ROS
Wyoming Horse Racing LLC Sheridan Horse Palace SHW

Yonkers Yonkers YOR
Yonkers Empire City Bets ECB
FLAG Hipodromo Monterrico POO
FLAG OTB Room P07
FLAG Peru Jockey Club AW P09

Jockey Club De Brazil Gavea Racecourse PBG
FLAG Peru Gaming Partners (PGP) PGP

Rocky Mountain Turf Club Whoop Up Downs WUP
Monarch Phumelela XB-Net ZAR XZA

 Page 20 2024 Running Aces Export LocationsMinnesota Racing Commission Meeting 
Thursday, March 21, 2024 

Page 25



Running Aces Casino & Racetrack 

Basis for approving pari-mutuel pools 2024 

Exhibit C 

Detailed statement of how the request meets the criteria in part 7873.0110 subpart 2 

Integrity of Racing: 

North Metro Harness Initiative, LLC (NMIII) d/b/a Running Aces Casino, Hotel & Racetrack has upheld 
its integrity of its license as a host track. NMHI received its class A and B racing licenses from the 
Minnesota Racing Commission (MRC) in 2005. NMIII completed construction of Running Aces in early 
2008 and has successfully conducted sixteen full race meets over the period of 2008 to 2023 consecutively. 
NMHI opened the card room at Running Aces on June 30, 2008. Throughout the licensing and  
development process, the inaugural race meet, and now in connection with ongoing operations, NMHI 
has conducted its business in accordance with Minnesota statute and the rules of the MRC. 
Racing Officials and participants work diligently and transparently to ensure our Racing product maintains 
a high level of professionalism, integrity, and competitive nature for the overall entertainment of our fans  
and racing participants. 

Public Health, Safety, and Welfare: 

North Metro Harness Initiative, LLC (NMIII) d/b/a Running Aces Casino, Hotel & Racetrack 
maintains a strong commitment for hosting live racing while maintaining the overall public health, 
safety, and welfare of all industry participants and horses. 

Running Aces is committed to working with the MRC Staff; local and traveling horse people, and 
other interested parties to ensure these conditions are maintained. 
For the 2024 Live Racing season, Running Aces is committed to working with the veterinary staff and 
judges to accommodate any needs relating to the safety and welfare of our horse people and horses.  

Public Interest, Necessity, and Convenience: 

As it relates to pari-mutuel pools, North Metro Harness Initiative, LLC (NMHI) d/b/a/ Running Aces  
Casino, Hotel & Racetrack has historically proven that offering a competitive and consistent wagering 
product for our fans will produce continued growth and support of our program.  Handles have 
continued to increase year over year for the first 12 seasons.  After a downturn in 2020, due to the effects of 
COVID-19 and moving our racing to the afternoon, our handle to rebounded in 2021 with a return to our 
traditional evening timeslot as well as slight modifications to our wagering format and wagering 
minimums.  In 2023, for the second consecutive season we established a new all-source handle record for 
Running Aces with over $11.5 Million wagered during our 55-night meet.    

In addition, our ability to export the signal to over 500 locations nationally drives more value to 
pari-mutuel pools while increasing our brand and exposure of racing in Minnesota. 

March 4, 2024 Page 1 

Minnesota Racing Commission Meeting 
Thursday, March 21, 2024 

Page 26



� 

"--1 I "-I "-IE Ei Cl1� 
HA.RNESS RA.CING 

February 29, 2024

Kyle Gustafson 
Executive Director 
Minnesota Racing Commission 
15201 Zurich St NE 
Columbus, MN 55025 

Dear Kyle, 

This letter is in support of Running Aces Casino and Racetrack's Export Simulcast Sites list for the 
2024 season; Per the export site list contained in Exhibit B of its request to the Racing Commission. 

Any changes to the export list will require additional, written approval from MHRI. 

Sincerely, 

J· 
Justin Anfinson 
President MHRI 

Minnesota Racing Commission Meeting 
Thursday, March 21, 2024 

Page 27



Minnesota Racing Commission Meeting 
Thursday, March 21, 2024 

Page 28



DARIN GAGNE 
Track Announcer, Program Director

EXPERIENCE: 

6 Years as Track Announcer​, 3 years as Program Director, Clerk of Course 

at ​RUNNING ACES​ (2015 - Present) Duties have also included On-Air host, 

handicapper, and Racing Publicity.  

4 Years as Track Announcer,​ ​Program Director, Clerk of Course at ​SAGINAW 
RACEWAY ​(1999 - 2002) Duties also included handicapper, and Racing Publicity. 

4 Years as Track Announcer, ​Assistant Race Secretary at ​SPORTS CREEK 
RACEWAY ​(1999 - 2002) Duties also included Racing Publicity. 

4 Years as Racing Results Announcer, ​at ​THE NATIONAL RACELINE​ (1996 - 
1999)  

Additional Announcing experience as fill-in Track Announcer at ​Northville 

Downs, Pompano Park, and Gulfstream Park West ​at various times. Also Announced 

on the ​Michigan Fair circuit ​at 12 different fairs for several years. Was an 

apprentice ​Announcer ​at Pompano Park during 1996 - 1999. 

Also worked as Program Director, Clerk of Course at ​Jackson Raceway ​(1999 - 

2002).  

CREDENTIALS 

Member, ​United States Harness Writers Association 

Licensed, ​United States Trotting Association ​as Racing Official: 

Program Director and Clerk of Course 
Minnesota Racing Commission Meeting 

Thursday, March 21, 2024 
Page 29



MELANIE HINZ 

Secure a position that will utilize my personal strengths in communication and organization in 
conjunction with varied experiences in Safety, Administration and Human Resources, Supervision and 
Community Relations. 

EXPERIENCE 

JUNE 2021 – CURRENT 

HOUSEKEEPING, RUNNING ACES 

MAY 2021 – CURRENT 

HOSTESS, OLD LOG CABIN 

JANUARY 2021 – MAY 2022 

HOSTESS, CAPTAINS TABLE 

MARCH 2011 – OCTOBER 2020 

HUMAN RESOURCES GENERALIST & SAFETY REPRESENTATIVE, KAPCO INC. 
*Employee Relations (Training and Development, Performance Reviews, Mediation and
Advocacy, HR Policies and Procedures, Organizational Development, Corrective Actions, Conflict
Resolution)
*Benefits Administration (401k, Medical, Dental, STD, LTD, Life Insurance, Cobra)
*ADP & Ultipro Payroll & HRB (Salaries, Hourly Timecards, Bonuses, Withholdings, Payroll Files,
Check distribution, ALINE VISA network, W-4, New Hires and Terminations)
*Recruiting and Retention (Recruiting, Scheduling, Interviewing, Background Checks, Offer
Proposals and Approvals, Vacation & Benefit Packages, Pre-employment Testing)
*Employment Law (FMLA, ADA, EEO, WC)
*Orientation and Onboarding Trainer (Employee Handbook, New Employee Paperwork, Safety
Training, E-Verify, Security Badging)
*Safety Representative and Trainer (Workers Compensation, Reporting 300 log, OSHA
Regulations, Safety Handbook, Monthly Audits, Incident and Accident Reporting, OSHA 10
Certification, Reasonable Suspicion, BBP Handler)
*Office Duties (Manage Employee Files, Composing TNT letters, Records Retention, Processing
Mail, PNC Credit Card, Unipoint Data Entry, Ordering of Safety & Office Supplies)
*Events Coordinator (Employee Promotions, Holiday Party, Coach Bus Trips, Catering, BBQ’s,
Baseball Games, Monthly Events, Summerfest)
*Other Duties (Updating Plant Manager daily, Updating HR Grafton of HR Osceola Activity,
Unemployment Claims, State & Federal Grant Paperwork, Temporary Staffing Services,
Community Relations and Company Branding)

Minnesota Racing Commission Meeting 
Thursday, March 21, 2024 

Page 30



2 

SEPTEMBER 1994 – MARCH 2011 

SEAT DIVISION GROUP LEAD, POLARIS INDUSTRIES 
*Trained, scheduled and supervised staff of up to 44 people
*Organized daily scheduling for production lines
*Effectively communicated with employees to ensure their needs were being met and work was
completed on time and accurately
*Coordinated activity with engineers for product development, safety and product efficiency
*Responsible for quality control and recording of inspection results
*Experienced in assembly, disassembly and organization of general work area (5S Lean)
*Certified forklift driver
*Capacity to handle multiple projects simultaneously

EDUCATION 

HUMAN RESOURCES MANAGEMENT AND SERVICES, WITC NEW RICHMOND WI 

OFFICE MANAGEMENT AND SUPERVISION, WITC NEW RICHMOND WI 

DIETARY MANAGEMENT, FOODS NUTRITION AND WELLNESS STUDIES, WITC 
NEW RICHMOND WI 

DIETARY MANAGEMENT INTERNSHIP OSCEOLA MEDICAL CENTER, OSCEOLA WI 

BUSINESS ENGLISH, NDSU NORTH DAKOTA ND 

SKILLS 

• Demonstrated ability to prioritize and multi-task 
in a busy setting

• Strong decision-making skills in dealing with
responsibilities and deadlines

• HRIS Applications (Unipoint, ADP, Anthem
BCBS, Visa Network, AS400, MS Office, Phones,
Fax, Copier, Scanners, Projection, Video
Conferencing)

• Patient and temperament to work with
diverse groups of people while maintaining
a positive attitude

• Established a record of dependability,
honesty, and an ability to maintain
confidentially

• Committed to continuing education for job
requirements

ACTIVITIES 

Society for Human Resource Management (SHRM) 
St. Croix Valley Employers Association, Affiliate of SHRM 
American Cancer Society 

ACS Relay for Life Event Coordinator for Polk & Burnett Counties 
ACS Committee Chairperson 
ACS Team Captain 

Osceola Chamber of Commerce 
OCC Ambassador Vise President for Customer Service Awards, Business Advocate & 

Ribbon Cutting for New Commerce 
OCC Co-Chair for Light Up Osceola 
OCC Committee Organizer for Celebrate Osceola 

Minnesota Racing Commission Meeting 
Thursday, March 21, 2024 

Page 31



Terry Scott 

EXPERIENCE 

Terry Scott Stable 

June 2019 - Present 

● Operate a private stable

● Breaking and training horses

Dover Downs Racetrack—Outrider 

November 2007 – March 2019 

● Oversee driver/horse safety on track

● Catch loose horses

● Pony horses when needed

Mohegan Sun Pocono Downs— Outrider 

March 2007 – November 2015 

● Oversee driver/horse safety on track

● Catch loose horses

● Pony horses when needed

SKILLS 

● Horsemanship

● Knowledgeable

● Hard worker

Minnesota Racing Commission Meeting 
Thursday, March 21, 2024 

Page 32



LORRAINE CARPENITO 

EXPERIENCE 
May – September 2021, 2022 and 2023 – Photo Finish Operator and Timer – Running Aces Casino,  Hotel & 
Racetrack – Columbus, MN 
Minnesota State Licensed official operating timer during live racing and photo finish cameras during live 
racing.  Work with State licensed judges to determine outcome of all live races.  Maintained data of said live 
meet. 

March 2016 to March 2021 - Legal Secretary – Crabbe, Brown & James, LLP – Columbus, OH   
Legal secretary to two Litigation Partners (Insurance Defense) then assisting Corporate Partner with editing 
and preparing legal documents and filing of same (State, Federal Court, Probate Courts, File & 
Serve).  Electronic dictation.  Maintaining client files and arranged for travel for work-related hearing and 
various legal seminars.       

September 2015 to December 2015 - Legal Secretary (temporary) – Columbus, OH   
Legal secretary to Corporate Partner at mid-size firm in Downtown Columbus, OH on a temporary 
basis.  Assisted Partner with closing of files and other related issues due to retirement of said 
Partner.  Transcription of various correspondence via electronic dictation, answering phone calls and assisting 
with purchase of client gifts and holiday cards.   

April 2007 – September 2015 - Legal Secretary – Orrick, Herrington & Sutcliffe LLP – Sacramento, CA   
Legal secretary to Employment Law Partner and four associates (Employment Law and White 
Collar) assisted with legal documents and filing of same (State and Federal Court).  Create and edit 
documents, both legal and correspondence, transcribed tapes, entered attorney time, client billing and 
extensive contact with clients.  Assisted with pitch materials editing of materials and coordinating with 
marketing department.  Arranged for travel and coordinating various legal conferences, assisted in providing 
materials including PowerPoint.  Maintained and assisted Firm PLI Yearbook submission and BNA State-by-
State Treatise.       

June 1982 – June 2006 - Legal Secretary and Administrative Assistant (Marketing) – Kelley, Drye & 
Warren, LLP, New York, NY     
Provided assistance in preparing and editing documents, billing, data entry, arranged meetings and conference 
calls, arranged travel, maintained legal files and indexing of same; prepared and oversaw expenses reports, 
maintained diary system, extensive contact with clients and maintained client contact information.  As the 
Marketing Assistant, provided assistance both clerical and administrative support to Marketing Director and 
four staff members.  Assisted with preparation and coordinating the firm’s Continuing Legal Education 
Seminars for In-House Counsel, which included maintaining database, sending invitations, registration and 
reminders, preparing materials, greeting and providing certificates of attendance.  Responding to requests for 
materials for pitches and legal research on potential clients.   Responsible for updates and maintaining 
directories such as Martindale Hubbell and firm alumni directory.  Assisted with press releases, attorney 
resumes and updating website information.         

EDUCATION 

Dominican Commercial H.S., Jamaica, New York – Award:  Perfect Attendance – 4 years 

References will be furnished upon request. 

Minnesota Racing Commission Meeting 
Thursday, March 21, 2024 

Page 33



Item 6- 
Status Reports 

a. Canterbury Park



CONTAINS NON-PUBLIC DATA CONTAINS NON-PUBLIC DATA 

CONTAINS NON-PUBLIC DATA CONTAINS NON-PUBLIC DATA 

CONTAINS NON-PUBLIC DATA CONTAINS NON-PUBLIC DATA 

CONTAINS NON-PUBLIC DATA CONTAINS NON-PUBLIC DATA 

CONTAINS NON-PUBLIC DATA CONTAINS NON-PUBLIC DATA 

CONTAINS NON-PUBLIC DATA CONTAINS NON-PUBLIC DATA 

CONTAINS NON-PUBLIC DATA CONTAINS NON-PUBLIC DATA 



Pages 34-36 have been 
omitted under 2020 

Minnesota Statutes Chapter 
13D.05 



Item 6- 
Status Reports 

b. Running Aces Casino, 
Hotel, and Racetrack 



CONTAINS NON-PUBLIC DATA CONTAINS NON-PUBLIC DATA 

CONTAINS NON-PUBLIC DATA CONTAINS NON-PUBLIC DATA 

CONTAINS NON-PUBLIC DATA CONTAINS NON-PUBLIC DATA 

CONTAINS NON-PUBLIC DATA CONTAINS NON-PUBLIC DATA 

CONTAINS NON-PUBLIC DATA CONTAINS NON-PUBLIC DATA 

CONTAINS NON-PUBLIC DATA CONTAINS NON-PUBLIC DATA 

CONTAINS NON-PUBLIC DATA CONTAINS NON-PUBLIC DATA 



Pages 37-39 have been 
omitted under 2020 

Minnesota Statutes Chapter 
13D.05 



Item 7 – 
Executive Directors 

Report 

a. Legislative Update
b. Contract 

Approvals
c. HISA Update
d. ADW Report
e. Licensing Report
f. Other



Item 7 – 
d. ADW Report



Minnesota Racing Commission Meeting 
Thursday, March 21, 2024 

Page 40



Minnesota Racing Commission Meeting 
Thursday, March 21, 2024 

Page 41



Item 7- 
e. Licensing Report



Minnesota Racing Commission 

February 2024 Licensing Report 

Class C Applications Processed at Canterbury Park: 28 

Class C Applications Processed at Running Aces: 16 

Class C Large Racing/Gaming Vendors:  

Class C Small Racing/Gaming Vendors: 1 

Class C Non-racing/Gaming Vendors: 2 

Class C Licensing Fees for February: $2,675 

Fingerprint Fees for February: $500.00 
(Fingerprint fees are forwarded to Public Safety for processing reports) 

Fines Collected during 2024 Racing Season: $0 

CANTERBURY PARK LOCATION 
1100 CANTERBURY ROAD, STE. 100 

SHAKOPEE, MN 55379 
TELEPHONE:  952-496-7950 

FAX:  952-496-7954 
WWW.MN.GOV/MRC

RUNNING ACES CASINO. RACETRACK. HOTEL LOCATION 
15201 ZURICH STREET NE, STE. 212 

COLUMBUS, MN 55025-7908
TELEPHONE:  651-925-3951 

FAX:  651-925-3953 
WWW.MN.GOV/MRC

Minnesota Racing Commission Meeting 
Thursday, March 21, 2024 

Page 42



Item 9
Future Meeting  

Thursday, April 18, 
2024 – 

Full Commission 
Nutrena Conference

Center 


	Item 3 - 2024-03-21-Commission Meeting Agenda
	Item 4 a - 2024-02-15 Commission Meeting Minutes -Draft
	Full Commission Meeting
	Agenda Item 1 – Call to Order
	Agenda Item 2 – Roll Call
	Agenda Item 3 – Approval of Agenda
	Agenda Item 4 – Approval of Minutes
	Commissioner Goodman presented the grant request proposal that was approved by the Aftercare Committee with the discussed changes Mr. Newton made. Commissioner Goodman motioned to approve moving forward with the 2024 Aftercare Grant Process: Second by...
	Mr. Newton stated he had spoken with Dr. Hovda regarding this issue, and she is very satisfied with the services that have been rendered by this particular lab last year. Commissioner Koob motioned to approve continuing using Industrial Laboratories f...
	Agenda Item 7 – 2024 MRC Controlled Therapeutic Guidelines for the Quarter Horses and the Standardbred Racehorses
	Agenda Item 14 – Status Reports
	A.  Canterbury Park Entertainment Running Aces Casino, Hotel and Racetrack
	Item 16 – MQHRA/MTA/MHRI/MNHBPA Reports
	Item 17 – Future Meetings
	Item 18 – Adjournment

	Item 5 a - 2024 Running Aces Pari-Mutuel Pools & Export Submission
	Item 5 a2 - 2024 EXHIBIT A - 2024 Running Aces Wagering Format
	Item 5 b - 2024 EXHIBIT B - 2024 Running Aces Export Locations
	Item 5 b 2 - 2024 EXHIBIT C - 2024 Running Aces
	Item 5 b 3 - 2024 EXHIBIT D - 2024 MHRI Export Approval
	Item 5 c - 2024 Racing Officials Seasonal Racing Officials Submission
	Item 5 c 1 - Resume - Darin Gagne
	Item 5 c 2 - Resume - Melanie Hinz
	Experience
	Education
	Skills
	Activities

	Item 5 c 3 - Resume-Terry Scott
	Item 5 c 4 - Resume - Lorraine Carpenito
	Item 7 d - ADW Report for March Meeting
	Item 7 e - February Licensing Report



